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Moore, James M CIV

From: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Keim, Matthew; Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Moore, James M CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Dunn, Brian CIV; Hurst, 

Austin;  Kristopher Swanson; Bordenave, Pierre; PaDelford, Sue S.
Cc: Buckley, Maggie; Williams, Diane M.; Broadhead, Craig; Santiago, Railin
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF Sandpoint Junction Meeting Minutes
Attachments: Meeting 01 Draft Minutes USCG 18-06-28.docx; Meeting 02 Draft Minutes USCG 18-07-05.docx; Meeting 03 USCG 18-07-12.pdf

Importance: High

All –  

As discussed at our meeting on 7/5/18, please see the attached: 

 6‐28‐18: Meeting Agenda/Draft Minutes – Please let Sue and I know if you have any comments or additions.

 7‐5‐18: Meeting Agenda/Draft Minutes – Please let Sue and I know if you have any comments or additions.

 7‐12‐18: Draft Meeting Agenda – Please let Sue and I know if you have any comments or additions.
o We will have Craig Broadhead and Sue PaDelford discuss the Biological Assessment and Biological Opinion process and expectations this week.
o We will discuss dates for a meeting with USFWS on the BA/BO and determine dates that will work for a meeting/conference call.
o I will attach this agenda to the invite I sent out this morning for this week’s meeting and we will provide an updated agenda and minutes after

each call.

This email should catch us up with Minutes and Agendas through Thursday, July 12, 2018 of this week. 

Please note we will be using a call in number for the meetings from now on. It is in the agenda, on the invite, and listed below so that it is widely distributed. 

Conference Line:   
Conference Code:   

Lastly, as stated on the last call, I will be out for a few weeks on a trip (Sue PaDelford will be covering for me while I am out).  

Thank you 

Jason 

Jason W. Smith, Jacobs | Manager, NW/West US Environmental Solutions, BIAF | 425.456.9707 Office | 509.312.9398 mobile  
600 108th Ave. NE., Bellevue, WA. 98004 USA | 32 N. 3rd St. Ste.304, Yakima, WA. 98901 | Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com 
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